

**Meeting, March 2021 – Sports Operational Meeting – Baseball – 4th  
March 2021**

**Present**

Warren Redford- Tamworth Baseball - President

Warren Williams- Tamworth Baseball

Blake Mammarella – TRC – Acting Sport and Recreation Development Officer

**Apologies**

None

**Discussion topics**

Baseball

Warren Williams

- Passed over contact details for the club and gave a background regarding the club's operations over previous years.

Warren Redford

- Enquired about the annual June long weekend baseball carnival. Wanted to know if there was space available to host it again. SDO said he would follow up with BSO.
- Highlighted some safety issues regarding infrastructure:
  - natural trench has developed near field gates at baseball field.
  - Belmore park has a slab of concrete from temporary fencing on the field
  - Outside the Gipps st playing field toilets, a piece of metal pipe has been left

TRC

Blake

- Introduced himself and gave a brief background on current Sport and Recreation technical staff positions.
- Spoke about the Solander dr/Carter st upgrade
- Spoke about setting up monthly operational meetings again
- Enquired about the requirements needed for the June long weekend baseball carnival
- Ensured that Tamworth baseball knew the process on how to book for the carnival

**Actions**

Baseball

- Put through a booking form requesting fields for June long weekend carnival
- Set up a Tamworth baseball club email for correspondence

**Meeting, March 2021 – Sports Operational Meeting – Baseball – 4th  
March 2021**

TRC

Blake

- Pass on contact information to BSO
- Liaise to set up monthly operational meetings
- Pass on safety issues to outdoor supervisor
- Email both Warren's a brief about meeting and further instructions on how to book riverside sporting fields

**Next Meeting**

TBD

**Meeting, March 2021 – Sports Operational Meeting – Baseball – 4th  
March 2021**